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P R O C E E D I N G S  

(Hearing convened at 1 O : O O  a.m.) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Call the hearing to order. We 

will begin with having the notice read. 

MR. EDMONDS: Pursuant to notice, this time and 

place has been set for a customer service hearing in Docket 

No. 950495-WS, application for a rate increase and increase in 

service availability charges by Southern States Utilities, 

Inc., for Orange/osceola Utilities, Inc. in Osceola County, 

and in Bradford, Brevard, Charlotte, Citrus, Clay, Collier, 

Duval, Hernando, Highlands, Hillsborough, Lake, Lee, Marion, 

Martin, Nassau, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, 

Seminole, St. Johns, St. Lucie, Volusia, and Washington 

counties. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you. We'll take 

appearances. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioners, my name is Ken Hoffman. 

I'm with the firm of Rutledge, Ecenia, Underwood, Purnell and 

Hoffman in Tallahassee, Florida. I'm appearing here today on 

behalf of Southern States Utilities, Inc. And I'll also 

mention €or the record, that with me today from the Company is 

Karla Teasley and Judy Sweat, who are also here to field 

service complaints to the extent they may exist or if there 

are any other service questions concerning our service here. 

Thank you. 
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MR. SHREVE: Jack Shreve and Charlie Beck, Public 

Counsel's Office, Claude Pepper Building, Tallahassee, 

Florida, appearing on behalf of the customers in this area and 

all over the state. 

MR. EDMONDS: Scott Edmonds on behalf of Commission 

Staff, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you. Let me begin by 

first welcoming you here to this public hearing and 

apologizing for the slight delay that we've had in beginning 

the hearing; but as I'm sure you can tell, that we were having 

a discussion concerning the notice for this particular 

hearing. 

Before I get into a discussion of that and the 

reason that we're here, first, let me introduce myself. My 

name is Terry Deason. I am a Commissioner on the Public 

Service Commission, and I'll be chairing this particular 

hearing for today. To my right is Commissioner Diane 

Kiesling, and to my left is Commissioner Joe Garcia. 

We have a number of Staff personnel that are with 

us. Mr. Scott Edmonds is the attorney representing the Staff 

at the Public Service Commission, and at the table with him is 

Mr. Bob Crouch, who is with the Staff of the Commission. He's 

an engineer on our Staff, and Mr. Marshall Willis. 

I've also been informed that Mr. Crouch is going to 

be around for some time this afternoon. If you have any 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 68 
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Southern States in this application is requesting a two-tier 

particular service problems which you would like to discuss 

with a Staff engineer, Mr. Crouch will be available for that. 

We also have a number of representatives from the 

Commission who are seated in the back of the room. And I just 

ask for those that are with the Commission, please raise your 

hand. If you have any questions, any of these Staff persons 

would be glad to take your questions, answer them for you. If 

they can't answer your question right at the moment, they will 

do whatever is necessary to get an answer to your question. 

To the table to my right is seated Mr. Jack Shreve, 

the Public Counsel. He's representing the customers in this 

hearing. Sitting beside him is Mr. Ken Hoffman. He is the 

attorney for Southern States Utilities Company. 

the left of Mr. Shreve is Mr. Charlie Beck. He is an 

assistant to Mr. Shreve in the Public Counsel's office. 

Also, to the table to my right is a court reporter 

who will be taking down this entire proceeding. That is 

necessary for the evidence that is going to be taken today to 

become part of the official record in this proceeding and 

available to the Commission to make a decision in this case. 

And seated to 

Let me begin with just a little bit of background 

information before we proceed further. On June the 28th of 

this year, Southern States filed an application with the 

Florida Commission for increased water and wastewater rates. 
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uniform rate along with a uniform wastewater rate. The actual 

structure of the rates which -- or will be the result of this 
proceeding are in question at this point. 

the discussion that we were having here earlier with 

representatives from the Company and Public Counsel's office. 

That was part of 

When this filing was originally made with the 

Commission, the Commission deemed it to be deficient and the 

Company was ordered to refile the application with inclusion 

of information concerning three other counties over which the 

Commission made a decision that the Commission did have 

jurisdiction. This additional information was filed with the 

Commission on August the 2nd of this year, and that was the 

official filing date which initiated this rate proceeding. 

The Commission has set 14 service hearings 

throughout the service territory of Southern States Utilities. 

This is the first of those 14 hearings which we will be 

having. The Commission has also set aside nine days of 

hearings in Tallahassee, which will begin on January the 29th 

of 1996. These days will be set aside to hear the technical 

portion of the hearing. 

expert witnesses on various subject matters including 

accounting, finance, engineering, environmental rate 

structures, and things of that nature. 

The technical portion will consist of 

The Commission at this point is scheduled to make a 

final decision in this case, as far as the revenue increase is 
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concerned, on April the 29th and is scheduled to make a final 

decision on the rate structure in this case on May the 6th of 

1996. 

On an overall basis, the Company is requesting a 

final rate increase of up to 45.95% for water and up to 30.21% 

for wastewater. The Company is also requesting an interim 

rate increase. There's not been any decision yet made on the 

interim rate increase. A decision is currently scheduled for 

October. I believe the first week of October. 

That pretty well summarizes where we are at this 

point. In just a moment, we will be allowing parties to make 

opening statements. At this point I'm not sure exactly what's 

going to be covered in those opening statements. I would 

anticipate there will be some discussion of the controversy in 

this case concerning the rate structure, that being a uniform 

rate structure which is being requested by the Company versus 

some type of stand-alone rate structure, which is based upon 

the individual costs and revenues of a particular system. 

There was a recent decision made by the District 

Court of Appeal, which overturned a Commission's prior 

decision to implement uniform rates. And last Tuesday of this 

week, the Commission made a decision to accept that decision 

from the court. We have not yet decided, though, the 

particular structure of the rates, which is going to have to 

deviate from the uniform rates which were approved earlier. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 688 
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It's premature at this point to try to even tell you what your 

rates will be before this rate case is decided, because that 

decision has not yet been made and is scheduled to be made, I 

believe, the last part of September, approximately two weeks 

from now. 

That pretty well summarizes where we are at this 

point, 

statement, and perhaps he can amplify a little bit concerning 

the nature of the Company's request and the controversy 

concerning the rate structure. I'm also going to allow 

Mr. Shreve the same opportunity to present an overview of his 

position on this case, and if he has anything to add 

concerning the question of the rate structure -- and he 
obviously will have that opportunity as well. 

I'm going to allow Mr. Hoffman to make an opening 

After we receive the opening statements from the 

parties, I'm going to ask all of those individuals from the 

public who do wish to testify today to stand and to be sworn 

in. This is a necessity. I don't want you to be intimidated 

by it, but your testimony is being recorded by the court 

reporter and will become part of the record in this proceeding 

so it is required. 

After all witnesses are sworn in, Mr. Shreve will be 

calling people from the public. He will be calling from a 

list of names that he has had, and I believe you've been asked 

to sign in. When your name is called, if you'll just please 

G89 
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come forward and give us your name and your address. 

believe it would be helpful to the court reporter, you may 

wish to spell your name. 

statement. 

If you 

Then you may proceed to give us your 

We are not imposing any time limits on your 

statements; we only ask that you be courteous and be mindful, 

other people are waiting to make their statement as well. 

after you give your statement to the Commission, we ask that 

you wait for a moment because there may be some questions, 

some clarifying questions, as concerning your testimony. 

And 

So at this point if there are no other preliminary 

matters, I'm going to ask Mr. Hoffman to proceed with his 

opening statement, and then Mr. Shreve will be permitted to 

give his opening statement. Mr. Hoffman? 

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you, Commissioner Deason. If I 

may, a couple of housekeeping matters first. I would also 

like to introduce Mr. Harold Register, who is also here on 

behalf of the Company today, to respond to any quality of 

service issues. 

Secondly, I would ask that what I have handed out as 

Composite Exhibit 1 be admitted into the record, and that 

consists of a copy of the notice of this service hearing in 

the Washington County News and an affidavit of publication, as 

well as a copy of the notice to customers of this service 

hearing together with an affidavit from Southern States 
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confirming the mailing of that customer notice to all of the 

Sunny Hills' customers. And I would ask that that be marked 

and admitted as Composite Exhibit 1. 

MR. BECK: Commissioner, we have an objection at the 

appropriate time. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. We'll take that up in 

just a moment. First, has this Composite Exhibit No. 1 -- and 
we are going to identify this document as Composite Exhibit 

No. 1 -- has it been provided to the court reporter? 
MR. HOFFMAN: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: All right. It has been 

identified. 

concerning that exhibit. 

I will entertain any objections at this point 

(Exhibit No. 1 marked for identification.) 

MR. BECK: Commissioner, we object to the notice 

that's been provided by the Company because it fails to tell 

customers the extent to which their interest or their 

substantial interest may be affected by this proceeding. 

There is no notice whatsoever about the rates that the Company 

has asked for or that the customers may be charged. In fact, 

all it is, is a bare notice giving a time and place, but it 

doesn't tell customers the extent to which their interests are 

adversely affected by the Company's request for a rate 

increase. So we object to the notice for that failure. 

MR. HOFFMAN: May I respond, Commissioner? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 6 9 i  
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes, Mr. Hoffman, you may 

respond. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you. This notice complies with 

the Commission rules and was approved by the Staff. 

the notice set forth in the Commission's rules which has to be 

sent out 14 days before the particular customer Service 

hearing. There is no requirement in the Commission rules that 

the Company's proposed rates be included in the notice. We 

had a discussion of this matter beforehand, and there's no 

requirement that the proposed rates be included. 

This is 

Those proposed rates are required to be included and 

will be in included in a more comprehensive customer notice 

required under the Commission rules which is due 50 days after 

the official date of filing, which I believe then would be due 

by September 22nd. S o  I believe that the notice that we have 

identified as part of Composite Exhibit 1 has not only been 

approved by Staff, but complies with Commission rules and is 

not deficient. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Staff, do you have any 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

comments on the notice and the objection to the notice? 

MR. EDMONDS: We'll just mention that we agree that 

this was preapproved by Staff. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: All right. Mr. Twomey, I 

notice that you have entered the room. 

appearance? 

Do you wish to make an 
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MR. TWOMEY: Yes, sir, Mr. Chairman. I apologize 

for coming in late, but I had some business 1 had to conclude 

before I could leave Tallahassee. 

I'm Michael B. Twomey, Route 2 8 ,  Box 1264, 

Tallahassee, Florida 32310. I'm appearing today on behalf of 

the Sugarmill Woods Civic Association, Inc., the Spring Hill 

Civic Association, Inc. in Hernando County; and the Marco 

Island Civic Association of Marco Island. 

I, too, would join, if I may -- join Public 
Counsels' objection to the notice. Irrespective of whether 

the Staff approved of this notice or not, isn't determinative 

of whether it gives these people notice of what you all are 

about to consider and more importantly what the utility is 

asking you all to approve and impose upon these people. 

give this hearing any real meaning, these individuals have to 

know what the rates are that will be charged them, and so I 

think the notice is deficient for that reason. 

To 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. Thank you. I would 

note for the record that the basis of the objection is 

concerning the adequacy of the information contained in the 

notice. I've heard no objections about the information that's 

contained therein being inappropriate, only that apparently 

there's not enough information in the notice. 

KR. BECK: That's correct. Commissioner, let me be 

specific. My objection's grounded on the Administrative 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 693 
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Procedures Act that it's not adequate notice of the extent to 

which the customers' substantial interest are affected by this 

proceeding. So regardless of whether Staff preapproved it or 

otherwise, it must comply with Administrative Procedures Acts. 

And that's the basis for our objection. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: And that is duly noted. My 

concern is that this exhibit is being presented; it's being 

asked to be accepted into evidence, the evidence that this was 

the notice that was issued. 

into this proceeding, I'm not making any ruling concerning the 

adequacy of that notice, only that this is the notice that was 

sent. And I believe if you're going to object to that notice, 

the notice that was sent is going to have to be an exhibit in 

this proceeding so you can have something to base your 

objections upon concerning the adequacy of the notice. 

By accepting that as an exhibit 

MR. BECK: We have no objection to the authenticity 

or the fact this was the notice that was sent to customers. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Very well. I am going to 

allow exhibit -- what has been identified as Composite Exhibit 
No. 1 to be admitted into the proceeding with the 

understanding that that is not a ruling upon the adequacy of 

that notice. And I would anticipate there probably will be 

some type of a motion filed concerning the adequacy of that 

notice, and that will be handled by the Commission in due 

process. 

i 
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Having disposed of those matters, I'm going to ask 

Mr. Hoffman then to proceed with his opening statements. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner, if I may, I've just been 

handed a document from Ms. Teasley, which is another notice, 

which is not the notice that is required under Commission 

rules, that was sent out by the Company. The Company was 

under no obligation to do so. 

contain the proposed -- excuse me, the present bill, the 
proposed interim increase, the interim bill, the proposed 

final increase and the final bill. 

And this notice does, in fact, 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Hoffman, I'm not taking 

argument at this time concerning the sufficiency of the 

notice. I mean, you've presented to us what you said is your 

notice, and you've sent it out, and we've accepted that as an 

exhibit. I'm a little concerned at this point that we are 

arguing the objection, which I've just stated will be a 

subject for a future time. 

MR. HOFFMAN: The only thing, Commissioner, that I 

was getting to was to request that we be permitted to make 

copies of this notice and submit it as Late-Filed Exhibit 2 

because I think that it establishes -- even though, as I said 
before, I think we've complied with all applicable Commission 

rules with respect to the notice of this hearing, this is 

further evidence that we went beyond that and that the 

customers did have notice of the proposed increase. 
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COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Shreve? 

MR. SHREVE: I'm not sure what we are talking about. 

Is this a notice, or is this a letter from the Company to the 

customers? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: I'm not sure, but what I'm 

going to propose at this point is give you an opportunity to 

review that, Mr. Twomey an opportunity to review it; perhaps 

our Staff would take a look at it. Before we conclude the 

hearing today, Mr. Hoffman, after all parties have had 

opportunity to actually review what it is you're discussing, 

we'll then entertain as to whether it should be identified as 

an exhibit and what the disposition of that exhibit will be. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you, Commissioner. 

MR. TWOMEY: Mr. Chairman? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Yes. 

MR. TWOMEY: Again, I apologize for getting here 

late, but let me inquire. 

disqualify Commissioner Kiesling before I arrived? 

Have you taken up my motion to 

COMMISSIONFR D~SON: No. There was no mention of 

that whatsoever before you arrived, Mr. Twomey. 

M R .  TWOMEY: Well, would you entertain that motion? 

Or what was your -- I'm sure you're aware of the motion that 
we've asked that Commissioner Kiesling recuse herself. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: My name is Kiesling. 

MR. TWOMEY: I'm sorry. I'm sorry. 1 apologize for 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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mispronouncing it. 

And if it's appropriate, I'd like to ask that she address it, 

since the motion goes to her initially. 

That Commissioner Kiesling recuse herself. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, I think you have 

characterized it correctly, is that the motion is for her to 

dispose of. 

announce concerning that, I will give her that opportunity. 

But that is -- basically, it's something that is pending 
before her at this point and not the Commission as a whole; 

therefore, there's been no discussion of it prior to your 

arrival. 

And if Commissioner Kiesling has anything to 

MR. TWOMEY: I see. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: If there's anything you wish 

to add, Commissioner Kiesling -- 
COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I haven't even seen the 

motion yet; so I'll rule on it in due course. 

MR. TWOMEY: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Hoffman, you may proceed. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Excuse me. I would just point out for 

the record that I believe the Company has the right to respond 

to any motion filed by a party in this case including the 

motion that Mr. Twomey just described. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Here again, that's something 

the parties need to conduct before Commissioner Kiesling. 

how she wishes to proceed will be her decision. 

And 
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MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you, Commissioner. 

Let me begin by thanking our customers for appearing 

here this morning. 

on the case. 

I'm going to give you a brief background 

The Company filed an application to increase its 

water and wastewater rates by filing an application with a 

wealth of information that's known as the minimum filing 

requirements on June 28th of 1995. 

In response to certain deficiencies in the original 

information that the Company filed, on August 2nd, the Company 

filed an amended application and submitted additional 

information. That information was determined by the 

Commission to satisfy the minimum filing requirements, and 

August 2 of 1995 has been established as the official date of 

filing. 

The Company's application requests that the 

Commission increase water and wastewater rates which SSU is 

authorized to charge in 152 service areas throughout this 

state, and that consists of 104 water service areas and 48 

wastewater service areas. 

There are currently legal issues, which 

Commissioner Deason briefly mentioned, concerning the 

Commission's authority to regulate Southern States in three 

counties, and those legal issues are currently pending before 

the First District Court of Appeal. So it is not known to us 
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at this point today whether the Commission will have the 

authority to establish rates for Southern States in those 

three counties, and that's Hernando County, Hillsborough 

County and Polk County. There is another set of legal issues 

affecting rates and the rate structure which 

Commissioner Deason mentioned, and that affects the uniform 

rates. 

As you may recall, the Company was authorized and 

ordered by the Commission to implement statewide uniform rates 

for the 127 service areas in its last major rate case. And 

that decision of the Commission was appealed, and it was 

reversed by the First District Court of Appeal. And without 

getting into all details of that opinion, essentially, what 

the First District Court of Appeal said was, with respect to 

those 127 service areas, you can't have a uniform rate unless 

the Company shows that all of those service areas are 

functionally related. 

Now, what happened after that, the court essentially 

remanded the case back to the Public Service Commission. And 

the Public Service Commission set about to make a decision for 

what a new rate structure should be for this Company. That 

decision has not been made as of this date. 

NOW, there was a discussion concerning parameters 

for an appropriate rate structure at the Commission's agenda 

conference two days ago. But at least theoretically, the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Commission could come out with a decision which would be 

anywhere from a stand-alone rate to some type of modified CAT 

stand-alone rate. 

While I don't have all the facts and figures and 

numbers, I think it is fair to say that whatever decision the 

Commission makes is likely to impose an increase on your rates 

when compared to your current uniform rates. 

structure decision, I believe, will be made by the Commission 

in the next few weeks. 

Nonetheless, I need to emphasize to you that in the 

That rate 

application that the Company filed in this case, the Company 

is still requesting uniform rates. And we are requesting 

uniform rates for all of our water and wastewater service 

areas. 

And what welve done is we've essentially asked the 

Commission to break the uniform rates into two classifications 

for water. The first classification is essentially 

conventional treatment. And the second classification would 

be a uniform rate for our Marco Island system in Collier 

County and our Burnt Store system in Charlotte and Lee 

Counties which use an advanced treatment technology known as 

reverse osmosis. But with respect to wastewater, the 

Company's proposal is that there be only one uniform rate. 

We believe that we have submitted a wealth of 

evidence which supports the uniform rates. And I should 
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emphasize to you that we think the evidence that we've 

submitted satisfies the court of appeal's new legal test that 

sets out a precondition for imposing uniform rates. 

Now, we've also proposed that the Commission 

authorize the Company to implement a monthly weather 

normalization clause adjustment. Now, this mechanism provides 

for monthly adjustments to the gallonage charge, up or down, 

to reflect variations in customer consumption. The Company 

maintains that Commission approval of the weather 

normalization clause will materially reduce the business and 

financial risk to which the Company is exposed -- and I'm 
talking primarily here about rainfall -- thereby reducing the 
Company's cost of debt and equity, stabilizing revenues, and 

reducing the frequency of rate relief requests that are 

associated with weather and other factors beyond the Company's 

control. 

During the technical hearing, the Company will 

produce an expert on water conservation and water conserving 

rate structures, who will testify that the Company's proposed 

rate structure and the weather normalization clause will 

foster and encourage water conservation in the areas where we 

provide service. Based on the year ended December 31 of 1994 

and under our present rates, the Company calculates that it 

earned a return of only 2.94% on its water operations and only 

2.34% on its wastewater operations. Based on the 
\ 

II 
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Commission-approved interim test year, which is the calendar 

Year 1995, and again if you apply current rates, the Company 

calculates that it will not earn any return on its investment 

in its utility facilities. Similarly for the year ended 1996, 

which is the Commission approved projected test year for final 

rates, the Company projects negative returns on both water and 

wastewater operations. 

We believe that a rate increase is necessary because 

our existing rates are insufficient to provide the funds that 

are necessary to operate our facilities in the 152 service 

areas at issue and are insufficient to allow the Company the 

opportunity to earn a fair rate of return. I should also 

point out to you that the Company has or will have placed an 

additional approximate $116 million dollars of plant in 

service during the period from January 1, 1992 through 

December 31, of 1996. In addition, the Company will also 

continue to incur additional costs to comply with regulatory 

mandates, and there I'm talking about, specifically, 

environmental requirements. 

I111 conclude by saying that your input in this case 

is an important ingredient that the Commission desires. 

quality of our service, the responsiveness of our management, 

and the history of our operations are all relevant to this 

rate case; and the Commission is here today to hear from you. 

The 

And I thank you for your attention. Thank you, 
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Commissioners. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you, M r .  Hoffman. 

M r .  Shreve? 

MR. SHREVE: Was Mr. Twomey going to make an opening 

statement or an argument? 

MR. TWOMEY: Why don't you go first. 

MR. SHREVE: Okay. The biggest concern I have right 

now about this situation that we are in, is that I do not 

believe the customers understand what they are at risk from 

Southern States. I don't want to belabor the notices, but 

that's why you came here. And there was no information in 

there, except they said they were going to spend $100 million 

on investment. 

to be, and that's across the entire system. 

They didn't say what the cost to you was going 

I'm going to go back in history a little bit. 

Deltona had a rate case in here before Washington County 

turned this over to the Public Service Commission. 

Commission turned that rate case down; Daytona appealed it; 

and in their appeal received the entire rate increase they 

asked for, every penny of it. The Public Service Commission 

didn't have a chance to trim it down, contest, anything. 

Deltona received the entire request. Nothing could be done 

because then the jurisdiction was transferred over, and there 

was no way to handle that. At that time your bill would have 

been $40.51 under the Deltona rates. 

The County 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 703 



24 

1 

1 

- - 
4 

5 

c 
- 
1 

E 

5 

1c 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

1E 

17 

ia 

1s 

2c 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

There's been so much confusion about uniform rates 

and stand-alone rates that people begin to look at it as to 

exactly what it's going to cost them. 

and to be of interest, but you have to also look at what is 

the Company charging the customers of the State of Florida, 

and specifically Sunny Hills, for themselves. They don't 

discuss the fact -- they don't disagree about who's going to 
pay it. 

money from somewhere. 

And I think that's good 

The overall picture means Southern States gets the 

NOW, they are asking in this case -- and we had to 
calculate these figures ourselves because they are not in 

their filing. 

responsible for, where Deltona had $40.51 which everyone was 

upset about, their request today, if put on approximately the 

same grounds with the same gallonage, should be $156.51 that 

this community is responsible for. Under uniform rates, they 

would still get the money, but they would get part of it from 

someone else. 

yourself, that will be your responsibility; and that's kind of 

the direction this has been going. 

The money that they want you as customers to be 

If it turns around and you have to pay it 

NOW, that's not a fight I've been in on, but the 

court said the rates that are in effect are really illegal. 

If uniform rates are maintained in this case, then you will 

have lower rates. If they are not maintained, Southern States 

still wants the money and it would come from you. 
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The difference in the revenue produced for water 

rates under the Deltona rates was $53,341. Immediately -- not 
immediately, but the first case after that that would have 

changed the rates, Southern States came in asking for 

$267,000. Remember that '92 case where they came in, the 

rates were going sky high and scared everybody to death. For 

water, the change would have been from 48,371 produced by the 

Deltona rates to $192,000 that they were going to put on you 

in the '92 case -- I mean, in the '90 case. The '90 case that 

we got thrown out; that's what they were asking for. 

Tremendous increases after Deltona's entire rate 

base and entire expenses were given to them. 

change? Can we really afford this great management from 

Minnesota Power that's going to increase rates by that much? 

The rates would have gone from 40.51 to what they are 

requesting today of approximately 156.51 for the 

responsibility for this system no matter who it's paid for. 

Why the big 

The weather normalization they've talked about, what 

they are really saying is, if the weather changes and you 

don't need us, don't use as much water, you pay more for it. 

You pay more per gallon. That's the safety factor for them. 

I am very, very concerned that Sunny Hills and the 

other communities around this state are not getting the true 

picture of what Southern States is asking for from the 

customers €or themselves, that at some point is going to be 
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the responsibility of the group of customers whether it's 

spread over somebody else or whether it's not. 

ones that are walking away with the money. 

They're the 

The court case came down, said the rates were 

illegal. The Public Service Commission said there will be a 

refund to the customers that did the subsidizing. 

being subsidized under that. 

You were 

The Public Service Commission, in their wisdom, I 

think they did exactly the right thing, said that refund will 

come from Southern States; they were the ones that asked €or 

it to be set up that way, so they are responsible. Southern 

States wanted to take the money from you to give back to the 

other customers now because the last two years of what you've 

been paying. 

The Public Service Commission denied that. The 

Public Service Commission denied that and said, "NO, you are 

responsible €or it.'' 

know what the refund will be at this point. But that, I 

believe, is the factual situation. I am very concerned. 

The rates have not been set so we do not 

I guess they've had a lot of meetings with public 

relations, and what I've seen about most of the letters and 

things that have come out, not approved by the PSC, and I 

think this is just a letter, they talk about this interim bill 

and going up a certain amount, but they don't tell you what 

the real exposure is if this rate case does not go through the 
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way it is. They get the money; they just don't know who's 

going to pay it yet. And I think we better all start looking 

at why are they getting as much money as they are out of your 

system no matter where it comes from. And that's the same 

thing all around the state. 

rates they have. 

There's no excuse for raising the 

In the '90 case, they had a projected case, and they 

projected that they were going to have about $700,000 put in 

out here in investment. And in 1991 they did not put that in. 

They finally put it in in '92. 

In the '90 case, they asked for a certain amount of 

money from you. It actually went down when they filed the 

next case with a historic test year with facts rather than 

their projections. 

In this case we are dealing with many, many 

projections that, I think, have to be tested and tested 

against their activities in the past. When they finally did 

put in about 700,000 in investments, it was for mains and 

distribution lines. And I think that's because they forecast 

this huge increase out here which gives you about an extra 20 

customers in 1996. There's not any growth out here, so what 

did you need the $700,000 in for mains and distribution lines? 

They're asking for that money from you. 

Thank you very much. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you, Mr. Shreve. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Mr. Twomey? 

MR. TWOMEY: Ladies and gentlemen, Mr. Shreve is 

always a hard advocate to follow. 

something I think he said; and Mr. Hoffman, I think, was 

disagreeing with him. 

get back from you the money that the Public Service Commission 

forced them to take from my clients. My clients, the people I 

mentioned earlier, were the bulk of the people that the 

uniform rates illegally took money from over and above the 

cost to serve them, okay, for the last two years. 

But let me try and correct 

And that is that SSU wanted to try and 

And I was here last year. And I think most of you 

people, if you were here, the majority of you that testified 

were against uniform rates then, even though you benefited 

from it. 

turn around eventually and would have you paying for someone 

in Dade County or someplace in South Florida. Well, you're 

right there. 

it's already flipped for  a bunch of people. 

people that were getting money under the uniform rates a year 

ago, two years ago will start paying now under their new plan. 

Okay? 

Because many of you said you thought it was going to 

Because under this proposal they have right now, 

That is to say, 

So the same thing could happen to you. 

But my point was going to be that my clients had 

over the last two years somewhere in the neighborhood of -- 
and other people that were losing money -- about $7.7 million 
from them illegally through these uniform rates, which this 
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company didn't ask for it. To their credit. His client 

didn't ask for it. The Public Service Commission Staff 

recommended it after the hearing and made them take it. And 

none of these Commissioners, fortunately, were on the panel 

that approved it. It was Commissioner Clark -- Chairman Clark 
and Commissioner Beard. 

Now, we won the case against these people. It was 

the Staff that recommended this thing based on no evidence, 

and so forth; we beat them on the appeal. 

the money from the utility with the help of these good 

Commissioners along with interest. 

We're going to take 

I think Mr. Shreve was wrong. It wasn't Mr. Hoffman 

and SSU that asked that they get the money to pay my clients 

from you; it was the PSC Staff. It was the PSC Staff that 

said just two days ago, "Take it from the other people if you 

are going to do it that way." 

Now, this business of the uniform rates, ladies and 

gentlemen, which that Staff of this Public Service Commission 

forced down your throats and forced down SSU's throat two 

years ago, has a lot of bad aspects about it. But the worst 

aspect, period, is that it pits customers against customers. 

It pits my clients against you. 

illegally from my clients and give it to you. And in most 

cases, you don't want it; you didn't ask for it; and most 

importantly, you don't deserve it under the law. 

It tries to take money 
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It came out of them, Staff, the PSC Staff, which has 

demonstrated the greatest bias I have ever seen in a Public 

Service Commission case in 17 years, in being in favor of a 

utility and opposed to the consumers and the customers of this 

state 100%. It is the worst case of it I have seen in 17 

years of practicing utility law in this state. 

Now, Mr. Shreve says you've got to keep your eye on 

the ball here. Okay? These people, not withstanding that 

they lost the case in the First District Court of Appeals and 

it's going to cost their shareholders a bunch of money, based 

upon them pushing on them, they're back here asking for 

uniform rates again. 

lose some more money, and we're going to take it from them if 

It doesn't figure to me. They want to 

they do it. 

If the commission pushes it, if the Staff pushes 

We're if they ask for it, we're going to beat them again. 

going to beat them, and we're going to beat them until they 

get it right. 

t, 

NOW, what they are trying to take from you this time 

is they came in a couple months ago and they said, "We want 

$18.1 million more," okay? $18.1 million. The PSC Staff in 

their infinite wisdom over there said, "That ain't enough. 

That ain't enough. We think you ought to force these three 

good counties down in the central part of the state," who want 

nothing to do with the Public Service Commission, "you ought 
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to force them to come in and make this company include in this 

rate case additional water and sewer companies down there," 

that the counties want to regulate so they can have hands on 

and protect their constituents, not have it done from 

Tallahassee. 

Well, the Commission took their advice; the Staff 

pushed that case. Mr. Hoffman, to his credit, said, ''Time 

out. We don't want this. We don't think it's right. It's on 

appeal. 

It's going to cause a lot more trouble. 

It's going to cause more trouble." And he is right. 

They got their way. And you know what it did? It 

increased the revenue requirement these people say they need, 

they're entitled to, from $18.1 million to $18.6. It bumped 

it up another half a million bucks. Mr. Shreve gave you a lot 

of different reasons why they are not entitled to it. Okay? 

Now, what they're asking for, ladies and gentlemen, 

if I get it correct, is 75% or 76% increase in the revenues 

that they want fox water from what they were given just two 

years ago. Okay? 75%. The sewer increase is in the 

neighborhood of 3 3 % .  Now, I don't know how many of you folks 

are retired; but if you are retired, your COLA, whatever your 

COLAS were, your cost of living didn't go up 76%. 

go up 3 3 % .  I think it was more in the neighborhood of 2 to 3 

to 4 .  Whatever it was, it's not even in the ball park. Okay? 

It didn't 

Now, They spent half a million dollars or something 
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like that. They spent a couple million dollars, I believe. 

If I'm wrong, he can tell what the big amount is -- it's large 
anyways -- fighting this uniform rate thing which the Public 
Service Commission Staff and the PSC made them take. Okay. 

They've got a nice big headquarters in Orlando. 

They're going to build a new -- they're going to spend 
$5 million, I think it is, to have an environmental water 

testing facility so they can send your water all the way down 

there, I guess, instead of sending it to Panama City 

someplace. It's going to give them $5 million more of 

investment that they can take a return on. And they're going 

to have employees, and those are going to be expenses 

associated there. 

Now, there is -- my clients say, along with 
Mr. Shreve, there is no justification for any of this rate 

increase in the dollars, none of it. They're not entitled to 

any of it, let alone 76% and 33%. 

The weather normalization thing that Mr. Hoffman 

told you about, like Mr. Shreve says, what it means is, is 

that you use less water; it costs you more. Okay? He said 

this is a good deal. Why is it a good deal? Because it takes 

the business risk, the business risk, off of them. 

Anybody here believe in free lunches? Right. Where 

do you think they are going to put the business risk when they 

take it off of them? They are going to put it on your backs, 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ladies and gentlemen 

this Staff over here has demonstrated total bias for this 

utility, they will get it, unless we fight them and fight them 

hard on it. 

And I'll tell you what. With the way 

Now, they are going to take the business risk off 

their backs and put it on you and he'll tell you -- he did 
tell you. He said the benefit you are going to receive is it 

will lower the cost of equity capital and the cost of debt, 

and that will help you. 

Right? 

It will make your rates lower. 

Well, let me tell you something. They are a 

subsidiary of Minnesota Power and Light up there in wherever 

in Minnesota, wholly owned by these people. NOW, their 

president of Minnesota Power and Light filed testimony in this 

case, a Mr. Sandbolt or something like that; and he very 

stupidly put in his testimony, in my opinion, some exhibits 

from Wall Street showing that Wall Street had lowered their 

bond rating. 

Okay. Now, those of you who understand that, 

lowering the bond rate by Standard & Poors and so forth, means 

that the cost goes up. Okay? Now, his purpose was to show 

that Wall Street lowered it because the Public Service 

commission wasn't giving them enough of your money down here. 

He was saying, "Give us more money down here, and we'll be 

better up there in Wall Street." 
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What he failed to take into consideration, and ought 

to be fired for it, I think, is he showed evidence that the 

main reason that Wall Street was knocking their bond rating 

down was because Minnesota Power and Light is trying to corner 

the market on used car auctions in the United States. Here's 

a power company trying to get into the paper manufacturing and 

all this kind of stuff. My point is to you is they've got 

enough problems on their own keeping their bond ratings up 

without blaming it on you and increase the normalization 

thing. 

Now, I want to explain to you about the uniform rate 

thing. I've told you quite a bit. This company didn't ask 

for uniform rates two years ago. Okay? It was hatched up. 

It was a scheme. It was a blind-sided effort on the part of 

the Public Service Commission Staff, one of whom jumped ship 

and went to work for SSU. Mr. Matt Feil, a lawyer, jumped 

ship before the order was even written in the case two years 

ago. 

Commission Staff that puts -- divides the customers and 
attempts to put these costs across so they can charge higher 

rates and not have anybody scream about it. 

But anyway, it was the scheme of the Public Service 

Now, they are going to lose the uniform rate thing. 

Now, what they actually asked for two years ago was a system 

whereby we had stand-alone rates, which means that you good 

people would pay your own costs. And your own costs aren't 
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States proposed two years ago, based upon the testimony of a 

highly respected former PSC Commissioner and former Chairman, 

was a concept whereby you would pay your own costs and the 

other people, like my clients, might chip in up to 5% above 

their costs to help keep your rates down a little bit. Okay? 

Now, my clients are willing to accept that. My 

clients are willing to accept what they asked for two years 

ago. It would help you folks out a little bit, but it 

wouldn't take the huge sums of money from my clients that have 

occurred in the last two years. Over $2.2 million a year from 

the Spring Hill people, over 6 6 0 , 0 0 0  a year from the people I 

represent in Sugarmill Woods in Citrus County, and well in 

excess of 1.1 and 1.2 million on a proposed basis for the 

people at Marco Island. 

So I want to close by thanking you for your time, 

and I want to urge you to follow Mr. Shreve's advice. He 

suggests that you don't know what you're getting into here 

because you haven't gotten the proper notice and everything. 

We're going to try and stop the interim rates. Mr. Shreve's 

already filed motions to try and stop the interim rates. 

going to join him in that soon. 

I'm 
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I would encourage you folks to keep in close contact 

with Mr. Shreve, who is your lawyer in this case, and keep on 

the Commission Staff. Watch what's happening to you. And if 

you don't like what you see happening, protest it and protest 

it loudly. Not only to the Commission, to Mr. Shreve, but to 

your legislature as well. Thank you very much. (Applause) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank YOU, Mr. Twomey. We are 

at the stage of the hearing now where we are going to proceed 

to the main purpose of today's hearing, and that is to hear 

from the customers. 

Earlier I indicated to you all that there were no 

time limits, but that I asked you to be courteous. I should 

have asked the attorneys to do the same thing. 

that we're well into this hearing and we have yet to hear the 

first public witness, but we are about to do that. But before 

we can, I'm going to ask all members of the public who do wish 

to testify, make a statement before the Commission, to please 

stand and raise your right hand. 

I apologize 

(Witnesses sworn collectively.) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you. Please be seated. 

M r .  Shreve? 

MR. SHREVE: Yes, sir, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Spiker? 

- - - - -  
DONALD SPIKER 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State 
. I  
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of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

WITNESS SPIKER: My name is Donald Spiker. I live 

at 808 Quintera Court here in Sunny Hills. I've been here 

since early 1972. 

When I first came here, all they had was the model 

houses and about six other homes. 

of the rate things. We started out with sewer of 7.50 a 

month. Water was 60 cents a thousand no matter how much you 

used. 

I've been through every one 

After about seven years, they put in a modest sewer 

increase of 10.50. And then very shortly after that, they 

decided that they needed to be greedy, and they hit us with 

double rates of what we'd had before. At that time we were 

under the County Commission and they refused completely. 

it was turned over to district court which we had D.D. 

Costello as judge. 

that case whatsoever. 

and she gave them every penny that they wanted. 

That doubled our rates. 

So 

She did not have any intention of hearing 

She wouldn't allow anybody to speak, 

Okay, fine. 

Then we go along, we get another increase. NOW, 

I've followed every one of these. I've spoken both here and 

in Tallahassee on these rate increases. I've worked out 

figures and everything to show you. 

the basic rates, as soon as they read the meter, now you owe 

them $17.80 just because they've got a damn meter on your 

And I say, right now €or 
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waterline for that and a sewer. 

Now,  if they get the interim rates, it will go to 

22.32. I ask you not to increase this interim rate 

whatsoever. Wait until you've made your decision. Do not, 

please, give them this interim rate increase whatsoever. They 

don't deserve it. 

As we go farther down the line, I'm quite concerned 

about the fact that our sewer plant is licensed at 5 0 , 0 0 0  

gallons; and I'm quite sure if your engineers had the ability 

or the incentive to check this plant out, one look at it would 

tell you that it can take twice or more of this amount. The 

reason they can't do anything about it is because originally 

Deltona got a certificate for 50,000 gallons. They've never 

increased it whatsoever. 

This plant is fully capable of much more than that. 

We've got over 800 homesites, not homes, but homesites, that 

are on the sewer line, and not any homes there, so there's no 

income from that. But I maintain that if those 800 homes were 

built, they wouldn't have to increase that sewer one iota. 

All they would have to do is get an increase in the amount 

they can use. But that plant is fully capable of it. And I'm 

sure your engineers could check this out. 

And I think it should be capable of doing that. Any 

wastewater engineer can take a look at this plant up here and 

tell you that this plant is far capable of more than what they 

I 
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are doing- 

for the Sewer lines; and for that reason, we've got homes 

being built up here on Gap Lake with septic tanks at their 

waterline, which is going to pollute that lake. 

what the environmentalists are doing about it. 

pollute it eventually. There should be a sewer line run all 

the way up to the golf course and most of them people on there 

would hook on to the sewer, but they won't put any capital 

outlay in that whatsoever. The reason? They won't get an 

immediate return on it. So, in the meantime, we can go ahead 

pollute Gap Lake. 

Now, they do not want to put any capital outlay in 

I don't care 

It's going to 

Now, I've got a complaint on the water. In some 

areas of Sunny Hills if you try to use the water early in the 

morning, you get just about pure chlorine coming out of it. 

Now, the reason for that is the water is dead ending. It goes 

to the end of the streets; there's no return line; and it 

builds up there. 

they can get that 1.-something-or-other reading at the 

farthest point. 

They have to add enough chlorine in so that 

Now, if you can't circulate the water, the ones 

living closer to the sewer plant -- to the water maintenance 
plant down here are going to get more chlorine than the ones 

farther out. 

return lines so they can circulate this water. 

we'd have a better quality of water. 

I maintain they should be required to put in 

If they did, 
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That's all I have to say. Thank you. (Applause) 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Spiker. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you. Are there any 

questions? No questions. Thank you, sir. 

Mr. Shreve? 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Beleckas? 

VIC BELECKAS 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State 

of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

WITNESS BELECKAS: I'm Vic Beleckas, 

B-E-L-E-C-K-A-S. I live 540 Ambassador Court, Sunny Hills. 

I'm a resident for 17 years in Sunny Hills, and I was working 

with Deltona Marketing in Sunny Hills. I personally brought 

in 144-something homes that were built, and I had my own 

subdivision that I was in charge or filled that we used it, 

Deltona Utility's water. 

money because we paid for the -- putting in waterlines for 
$70,000 and donated for future usage. 

Maybe only place that they're making 

The attorneys that came in here, I think they gave a 

lecture to us. As much I know from real estate from the 

utilities, no way Sunny Hills could survive and show utilities 

that they're making money on us, unless we stay in uniform 

rate, because Deltona put in -- this much I know -- for 2000 

hookups sewage plant, that later never exposed it. And if 
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anybody could prove it, that you could make a profit when you 

have only 170, 180 hookups, that would be really unbelievable. 

Only one thing that Commission may be overlooked it, 

they did terrific job to protect us where they did it in last 

hearings here. Individual person, doesn't matter where he 

lives in United States, he doesn't want to get increase for 

taxes, he don't want to get increase for anything. But 

company that supplies it -- I'm not for Deltona; Deltona lost 
over $500 million already through their communities. I was 

fighting them. 

into Sunny Hills. 

Get as much I could for people that we brought 

Right now, the utilities, even county here, 

Commissioners and so on, don't help us to get more people in 

here. Their impact fees raised up so high that everybody in 

this area knocking us down and says, I1You can't go to Sunny 

Hills to build a home; you got to pay just as much for hookup 

fees, impact fees, like would cost you to drill a well.'' You 

know, everybody looks like putting brakes on us that Sunny 

Hills would grow. If Sunny Hills don't grow, the utility's 

never going to make a dime out of here. That's why I would 

ask Commission to make sure that it will drop our impact fees 

here for less. 

Now, don't blame this thing against Deltona because 

they made this mess and plan, they sold it wrong, and all 

these things; but that doesn't help us, nothing here today, 
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because Deltona's only name left. 

now. 

They're worthless right 

I would ask on behalf of all Sunny Hills that 

Commission would enforce them to drop them, like fee, so low 

to attract the people coming to build. Right now, Deltona 

opened up resale office. 

that we sold, let's say, for 10; we're offering under the sale 

for 2 .  

to make money. 

going to be punished. 

They were selling the same product 

No way Sunny Hills will grow; no way utility's going 

And if you take us out of uniform, we really 

Thank you for Commission that you did terrific job. 

(Applause) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you. 

Mr. Shreve? 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Dealy? 

- - _ - -  
JOE DEALY 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State 

of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

MR. DEALY: Good morning, everybody. My name is 

Joseph Dealy, D-E-A-L-Y. I live at 804 Sunny Hills Boulevard. 

It's my dear little wife and I; we're retired. 

I feel like there's two firing lines here. After 

listening to this testimony over here; there's two firing 

lines. I'm in the middle. I feel like I can't win. But if I 
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" 

can't, I'll go down fighting. 

This water that we argue about comes from wells; 

wells created by God. 

We live in a society that is hungry. 

76 -- I remember when you could buy a Chevrolet for $600 with 
steel in it. 

Everybody wants to capitalize on it. 

I remember when -- I'm 

Okay? I see some old cars around even today. 

But the world we live in, hungry, hungry, hungry. 

At least the automobile industry, when you buy a new car 

today, you get some new features. What are we getting? 

Nothing. The water, we don't know if it's clean. All you can 

could do is take the word of the person who we presume tested 

this water. 

Don Spiker talked about the water with the extra 

chlorine in it. Does anybody here know whether that's healthy 

or not? ne are victims of what we have to take. That doesn't 

sound like America. 

You are pushing water on us; God knows what's in it 

or isn't in it; and we have to take it. And the water's 

coming from the earth. Nobody is bringing the water in. 

God's water. 

to get to be rich and wealthy over it? It's uncalled for. 

It's 

Why do we fight about this, and why do we look 

We have a small community here. Unless you do 

something about this community, it's going to get smaller and 

smaller. They'll be a sign out front and it will say, "That 

used to be Sunny Hills." And the powers that be here that are 
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hungry are going to cause those signs to go up there, because 

they're hungry for the dollar bill. 

Has our water improved over the last year? I don't 

What is our water today; is know; nobody's told me anything. 

it safe? 

quality of the water we drink? 

It's a secret. 

Is it published where we can look and see the 

Of course it isn't published. 

There's a number of people here living in Sunny 

Hills who have water purifying systems. At least they have 

got a little edge over me; I can't afford one. We shouldn't 

have to have a water purifying system to see that it's good or 

to filter this out or filter that out. That should be done 

for us. These people looking for more money -- not him, he's 
only doing his job -- what do they want more money for? 
what? 

For 

I remember last year when we were here, they were 

talking about we should pay more money because so-and-so 

county is down the road in Florida, are paying more. 

that's their problem. 

problems. Maybe they have less problems than we do. They're 

just bunching everybody together? 

Well, 

They're going to deal with their 

That's what it sounds like. 

We deserve good water. 

I thank you for standing up for us. Thank you. 

(Applause) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you, sir. 
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MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Shreve? 

MR. SHREVE: Yes, sir, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Upmanis? 

- - - - -  
JURIS M. UPMANIS 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of the State 

of Florida and, having been duly sworn, testified as follows: 

MR. UPMANIS: My name is Juris, J-U-R-I-S, Upmanis, 

U-P-M-A-N-I-S. My wife and myself are new here in Sunny 

Hills. Oh, the address, excuse me, 544 Hancock Court in 

beautiful Sunny Hills. 

My wife and myself are new here and still in 

tremendous shock about SSU rates and charges. I've lived in 

many cities before, but these are the highest ones I've come 

across. 

increase. 

I'm here to register my strong opposition to Ssu rate 

I feel that we have been robbed blind by SSU in the 

past by rates and some unlisted charges. 

paying, also, for somebody else's mistakes in the past. Thank 

you, gentlemen, ladies. (Applause) 

We should not be 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you. Questions? 

MR. SHREVE: Thank you, sir. That's all we have 

right now. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That's all of the individuals 

who have signed up previous to the beginning of the hearing. 

I'm going to ask if there's anyone who did not sign up who 
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wishes to testify at this time to please indicate it, and 

you'll be welcome to come forward. 

Let the record reflect that there are no other 

individuals that wish to testify. 

I believe there is a pending matter which we need to 

resolve before we conclude the hearing today, that regarding 

an exhibit which Mr. Hoffman wanted identified and admitted. 

Before we get to that, are there any other matters 

which need to be taken up at this time? 

Mr. Shreve? 

MR. SHREVE: On that one matter -- and I'm sure the 
Company would be glad to comply with this -- MI. Hoffman has 
raised the point on this letter, I believe it is, he'd like to 

have admitted, to show notice to, I guess, this group of 

customers. I'm sure the county would be glad to do it since 

they are bringing this up. 

the correspondence, such as this, that has been sent to my 

clients, as well as copies of correspondence sent to 

legislators giving their justification for the rate increases. 

I'm sure they won't have any problem with this. Then, 

perhaps, we can go ahead, and I certainly think, accept this 

for identification, then we can argue out whether or not it 

changes the notice or not because this is not a part of the 

notice requirements. But I think we should have access to 

that. I don't know if the Staff has that information or not, 

I would like to have copies of all 
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but I think we should have it if we are going to be talking 

about this type thing. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Hoffman? 

M F t .  HOFFMAN: Commissioner, if Mr. Shreve wants to 

make another discovery request -- and his office has served 
hundreds at this point -- he is free to do so, and we will 
respond in kind. 

They raise an objection to the customer notice for 

this hearing. 

complies with the Commission rules. 

asking that this letter from Karla Teasley, which I believe 

was sent to all customers and sets out our proposed increases 

for interim and final rate purposes, is because it's relevant 

to their objection. And that was my only purpose for raising 

it, and my only purpose for asking that it be admitted as 

Late-Filed Exhibit 2.  

Our position is that customer notice fully 

My only purpose for 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. Chairman, may I ask a 

question? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Surely. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: And maybe Staff can answer or, 

maybe, Diane, you have a better understanding. Is it required 

to show what the rate increase that they are requesting will 

be in the notice? 

MFt. EDMONDS: Not according to the Commission rules, 

I believe. 
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MR. HOFFMAN: And that's our point, commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Shreve? 

MR. SHREVE: I think we're talking about a little -- 
this is not the notice that came out from the Staff, and I am 

astounded that Mr. Hoffman and the Company would not volunteer 

to give us correspondence that they are trying to put in here 

now to show that they have given some type of sufficient 

notice, when I know the Company has sent one letter to one 

customer group and one letter to a different customer group, 

bussed in different customer groups while leaving out notice 

and letters to other customer groups. 

say that -- we'll go through the discovery. 
take us a lot of time to get the stuff, but I am really 

astounded that they don't even want me to see what they have 

sent to my clients that I am trying to protect. (Applause) 

If they are going to 

I guess it will 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Hoffman -- I'm sorry. 

Mr. Beck? 

MR. BECK: I was going to make the objection to the 

offer by Mr. Hoffman. It's not been authenticated. There's 

been nothing showing by whom it's been sent and to whom it's 

been sent, so there's a lack of foundation for offering it. 

Moreover, if you do accept it over the objection to its 

authenticity, we object to what -- the contents of the notice. 
The notice that this gives customers does not accurately 

reflect the extent to which these customers' rates may go up. 
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It lulls them into complacency where, in fact, they know, we 

know, and you know that the rates to which they're subject are 

higher than they're telling them in this notice. so we object 

to the contents as well, as being misleading. 

And I don't say that in a sense that the Company is 

purposely or under some scheme, but it fails to give proper 

notice so customers can judge whether they should be coming 

out to the service hearing, whether they should be objecting 

to this increase, because they're telling them one set of 

numbers, and they know that the jeopardy is much higher. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. Beck, are you talking 

about -- is that relating to the decision that we made two 
days ago, or are you speaking about this notice in terms of 

what the Company is asking fo r ,  an increase in this particular 

case? 

M R .  BECK: There's a number of things. We have 

already filed a motion objecting to the alternative rates, 

much like the Commission has in its folder where it says: 

Here's one set of rates; here's another set of rates depending 

on the three counties. So that's one objection. This notice 

doesn't really give -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I'm sorry, YOU filed a -- I'm 

sorry, I didn't hear what you said. 

MR. BECK: We have a motion pending objecting t o  

that. 
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COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Okay. 

MR. BECK: Now, on top of that, we do have the 

matter that the Commission ruled on Tuesday. Obviously, the 

Company didn't know what the Commission was going to rule on 

this past Tuesday when they sent out this notice. 

doesn't make the notice adequate, though. They did know of 

the court ruling. They knew that the uniform rate had been 

overruled. 

proposal. 

That 

They new there was jeopardy attached to their rate 

Now, regardless of reason, it's not accurate. And 

the result of that is the customers here today think they are 

under one set of jeopardy from the Company's rate increase 

when, in fact, it's much higher. And the Company has sent 

this notice to the customers. They believe this is the 

highest their rates can go up, and it's simply not true. So 

we object to the notice. It's not adequate to tell customers 

what's going on. (Applause) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Hoffman? 

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner Deason, I want to try and 

bring this back to where we were. 

originally discussed was the adequacy of the customer notice 

that's part of Composite Exhibit 1. Mr. Shreve, the Public 

Counsel's office, take the position it's inadequate. Our 

position is that it's fully adequate because it was approved 

by the Staff and it complied -- more importantly it complies 

The issue that we 
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with the Commission rules. 

m. Shreve's position is he would have liked to have 

seen more than what's required in the Commission rules; i.e., 

proposed rates for proposed bills. 

offering this notice as a late-filed exhibit -- and the 
Commission can read it, and it speaks for itself -- is to 
respond, and it is relevant to Mr. Shreve's objection. And 

that is the only purpose for which it would be offered. 

The only purpose of my 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Mr. Shreve, could you tell me 

where the deficiency is according to our rules? I mean, I 

understand what you are saying. Please, let's not try to rial 

up the crowd. I understand precisely what you are saying, and 

I have sympathy for that. But where is it deficient according 

to the rules that are required for notices to customers? 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Could I ask a question 

before that? 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Sure. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: The whole question of the 

adequacy of the notice was raised for the first time here 

today, and it was raised initially before we began the 

hearing. And I think this Commission acknowledged to you, 

Mr. Shreve, that if the notice was inadequate, we would have 

another notice that was adequate printed, and we would come 

back. 

At this point I don't understand why we are 
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continuing to beat this dead horse here because there is no -- 
there's nothing more to be gained from it, because we are 

going to come back. 

back. We want to hear what they say. 

If the notice was inadequate, we'll come 

MR. SHREVE: Commissioner, when we had our little 

discussion, we had not even seen the notice. The Staff had 

seen the notice. If this notice complies with the intent of 

the Commission rules, I am out of my mind. It says nothing, 

absolutely nothing. 

the other notices that have gone out to other water and sewer 

companies -- other water and sewer cases. I don't recall any 

that don't give the rates. 

And I'd like to go back and compare it to 

The other part of this argument about this letter 

that he is now trying to bring in, I think we're entitled to 

see it. That went to my clients. I want to know what they 

are being told. 

some type of a -- 
I want to know if they are being lulled into 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Mr. Shreve -- 
MR. SHREVE: I think the Company also in this 

notice -- but you might want to ask the Staff some of this. 
If this complies in the same way or gives the same protection 

to the customers in the way of notice that they have always 

done in their other notices. 

Staff has a duty t o  tell these customers what their exposure 

is and what they are trying to extract as revenue, as money, 

I think the Company and the 
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justified by this community even if it doesn't come from this 

community. 

I think charging rates four times as much as they 

did under the Deltona case is outrageous. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: No one on the Commission is 

disagreeing with that. All I'm saying is, you know, file 

something that shows how it's inadequate, we'll be happy to 

come back. 

(Interruption from audience.) 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Hold on. Wait just a second. 

Wait just a second. 

hearing. 

I'm not going to lose control of this 

UNIDENTIFED SPEAKER: He's got something that we 

haven't got. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That's what we're discussing 

here. If you'll hold on -- 
UNIDENTIFED SPEAKER: That makes it invalid. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Hold on. Let me make one 

thing perfectly clear -- and I've tried to make it clear when 
we talked about Composite Exhibit 1 -- we're making no 
decision today whatsoever concerning the adequacy of the 

notice. 

that adequacy, it's a question which will come before the 

Commission, and there will be a ruling concerning that 

adequacy. 

To the degree that there is a question concerning 

It's premature today to make that ruling on matters 
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that some things have not even been seen yet. Okay? 

The Commission has a concern, Commissioner Kiesling 

has expressed it; Commissioner Garcia has expressed it, that 

customers be fully informed of the ramifications of potential 

actions within this rate case. 

information. You deserve that information. You need that 

information. 

We want you to have that 

To the degree that you do not have that 

information -- and that decision has not been made -- but if a 
decision is made that you have not been given adequate 

information, that will be rectified. When and exactly how, 

it's premature for me to say sitting here today. But it is 

something that will be looked at, and I want you to be assured 

that you will get that information. 

And Commissioner Kiesling has indicated to the 

extent that it necessitates another hearing so the full 

customer base of customers, the full customer base, can be 

adequately informed, if that is required, that is something 

the Commission will do. But we've not yet made that decision. 

I don't want customers to leave here today thinking 

that you are going to be left in the dark. Let me assure you 

that is not what the Commission desires, and we are going to 

do whatever we can to make sure you are fully and adequately 

informed. 

Now -- 
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UNIDENTIFED SPEAKER: Wait a minute. I want to say 

It's something right now. 

all right. 

You're not giving me a chance to. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Sir, you're out of order. 

UNIDENTIFED SPEAKER: I know I am. I'm always out 

of order. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That's right, you're out of 

order. 

UNIDENTIFED SPEAKER: This has nothing to do with 

this. There's a meager crowd here. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Sir, will you come up here and 

I will give you an opportunity to speak when the get him. 

time is right; it is not now. 

I'm not going to loose order in this hearing. 

Everything is going to be done by order. 

Now, Mr. Twomey I indicated to you that you would 

have an opportunity to address this question before anything 

is done further. Now is your opportunity. 

m. TWOMEY: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, commissioners. 

I would like to make an observation; and that is that if you 

come back here sometime later and have another one of these 

hearings, that may be necessitated by the lack of knowledge we 

all possess right now. 

doing that. I think it is a certainty. 

And I think you are going to end up 

I would suggest that instead of just worrying about 

I 
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Mr. Shreve filing something or me filing something that -- not 
that you're not doing this, but that you all think about this, 

too, in the sense that you've got a series of another 15 or 16 

hearings that Commissioner Kiesling has set as the prehearing 

officer. 

that caused the problem here, as I see it, is that we don't 

know. Nobody knows what the proper base is for the rates 

these people are going to be charged. 

And the one thing we know with an absolute certainty 

What I'm suggesting to you is that Mr. Hoffman and 

SSU, irrespective of what they told them in these notices, 

which may have problems -- even if they comply with the rule, 
you may want to wish to readdress the rule. But irrespective 

of what they told him, what I'm going to suggest to you is 

until you, the full Commission, make the decision on September 

26th or whenever you rescheduled, the decision from this -- to 
conclude this last Tuesday's agenda conference, we don't know 

what the proper base of what the Company is going to try and 

ask -- what they can legally ask for under interim rates. 
we don't know how the permanent rates are going tQ work out. 

And 

And I would suggest to you that not only could we 

not tell that to these people, that we've missed the boat on 

this, but we can't tell it to the people that you're scheduled 

to visit in Jacksonville on the 20th or whatever the schedule 

is that flows. So I just wanted to say that I think we all 

need to put our heads together through filings or however we 
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do it and figure out how to get the pot right on this thing so 

that you don't waste the precious resources of the Commission 

as well as the public on holding a bunch of hearings that has 

to be reheld. That's all I wanted to say. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you, Mr. Twomey. 

Now, before we proceed any further, I'm going to 

give an opportunity to anyone in the public to make a 

statement to the Commission concerning this question of 

notice. 

they've not been given an opportunity to make a statement to 

the Commission. 

indicate that you wish to say something, I'll give you that 

opportunity. 

I don't want anyone to leave here today feeling 

If you would just raise your hand and 

There is a gentleman in the back, if you'll please 

And I apologize about being come forward to the microphone. 

abrupt with you, but this has got to be by order. 

First of all, if you can give us your name and your 

address and let me ask you: 

witness? 

Were you previously sworn as a 

WITNESS McDONOUGH: No. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Okay. It's a necessity that 

you be sworn. I'm going to ask you to raise your right hand. 

- - - - -  
JOHN M. MCDONOUGH 

appeared as a witness and, having been duly sworn, testified 
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as follows: 

WITNESS McDONOUGH: My name is John M. McDonough, 

and I live at 484 Hancock Court. 

anything about the -- the only thing I wanted to do is talk to 
the people of Sunny Hills, that they're great people, and 

there's a meager crowd here today, and I want to explain it to 

you. 

I ' m  not going to talk 

A popular figure in this community died; and they 

are all in church. Otherwise, this place would be full. 

That's all I got to say. 

I didn't want to bump into talking machines, and I 

did. I'm sorry fellows. Thanks a lot. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you, sir. 

You were previously sworn. If you will give us your 

name again for the record, and then give us your supplemental 

statement. 

WITNESS SPIKER: My name is Donald Spiker, 808 

Quintera Court in Sunny Hills. 

first notice that I have received in regards to the rate 

increase was when the people at SSU came out, the public 

relations people, and give us a talk. I think it's about a 

week ago. And that was the first indication that we had of 

the rate increase itself. And other than that, I don't think 

there's any question about what they want. 

In regards to this notice, the 

It's just -- 
COMMISSIONER GARCIA: I want YOU all to be aware 
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because I think Jack tried to do it and Mr. Twomey tried to do 

it, and I want you to understand why Commissioner Kiesling, 

myseli and, of course, the Chairman are concerned here. There 

was a decision of some consequence to this community made at 

the Commission two days ago which affects everyone in this 

community by the decision we will have to make on rates in two 

weeks. And I think the Chairman also clarified this. And 

that's why there's a sort of bickering going on here because 

even we at the Commission are -- I don't want to say 
surprised, but affected by this decision. 

make sure for whatever reason that all of you are aware of all 

the possibilities. 

that they weren't that way four days ago. 

And we all want to 

And now the possibilities are so wide, 

WITNESS SPIKER: Right. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: That we want to make sure that 

they're addressed. And I think the Chairman, Commissioner 

Kiesling, and myseli all feel that way. And I think even the 

Company expressed reservations about this situation we find 

ourselves in. 

And further, 1 want you to understand that the 

Company could not have done anything, at least as it pertains 

to this hearing, to have corrected that. They couldn't have 

sent all of you overnight packages saying the world has been 

flipped over, your rates have. And so it's not that anything 

underhanded is going on here, at least the way I perceive it, 
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to this notice. M r .  Shreve is making a further argument on 

that and, clearly, that will be ruled on at some point. 

WITNESS SPIKER: I see. The only thing that I had 

on it was the fact that we were notified through their public 

relations people. 

people. They probably got enough public relations people in 

this company to handle ten companies. And I think if they 

took the money to pay them people and put it into uti ities 

God knows they have enough public relations 

itself, we'd all be better off. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Let me add one thing, also. 

Since we only knew two days ago that things were going to 

change, we have an obligation to come to this hearing as well 

as other ones that were noticed for next week because you all 

received notice of those meetings. And if you show up and we 

don't, that's not an acceptable situation. 

We did not come here as your only opportunity to 

We speak to us because we know the situation has changed. 

have to sort out, you know, how it impacts you so that you can 

get proper notice; and we will, if necessary, once we see how 

that falls out, we will be back again for a hearing that will 

have adequate notice of those changes. 

If we hadn't showed up, you'd feel like you got a 

So we have to notice of hearing and we were irresponsible. 

show up. We can't just believe that somehow notice will get 

to you that the hearing is cancelled. 
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So I want you to understand we're not saying this is 

We are doing the only responsible thing that the only chance. 

we can do when a hearing is noticed, and that's come to it. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you. I appreciate that, 

and I think the customers understand that necessity as well. 

Now, we do have a pending matter which needs to be 

addressed before we terminate here. 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Chairman, I have a question of this 

last witness, if I may? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Oh, you did? Oh, I'm sorry. 

MR. SHREVE: It's all right. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Spiker, could you please 

come back? 

MR. SHREVE: We've talked over many years, 

Mr. Spiker; and it's nice to see you again. 

At this public relations meeting that they had down 

here, which was leading into this meeting here, I guess, was 

the tenor of that to convince the customers that Southern 

States was right in their request for this increase? 

WITNESS SPIKER: Right. 

MR. SHREVE: That was the whole purpose of the 

thing -- 
WITNESS SPIKER: That's right. 

M R .  SHREVE: -- to make you happy with where you 
were? 
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WITNESS SPIKER: Right. 

MR. SHREVE: Did they go into the fact with how much 

they were trying to justify as the responsibility of this 

cornunity in increasing the rates from the earlier figures of 

Deltona up to point they are now? 

WITNESS SPIKER: No. 

m. SHREVE: Did they go into justification of how 

they -- why this massive increase is necessary for your 
community? 

WITNESS SPIKER: No. They had slides, and they 

showed what our present rates were and what they were 

proposing. 

wanted or anything else. 

There was no indication of how much profit they 

M R .  SHREVE: But they didn't tell you how much they 

were justifying of their rate increase out of your system? 

WITNESS SPIKER: No. 

MR. SHREVE: Thanks a lot, Mr. Spiker. 

MR. TWOMEY: I have a question. 

COMMISSIONER DEMON: Mr. momey has a question. 

M R .  TWOMEY: Just briefly, sir. Did they talk to 

you about the benefits of uniform rates? 

WITNESS SPIKER: No, they did not. 

MR. TWOMEY: Did they give you any literature, any 

handout pamphlets? 

WITNESS SPIKER: Not at this meeting. We've had -- 
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from the public relations people, we've had all kinds of 

things coming to us now and then on the benefits of uniform 

rates, which I promptly throw in the trash can because I don't 

believe in uniform rates as they stand today. 

uniform rates, that's uniform rates. It ain't a mad scramble 

of odds and ends that they've got put together. 

If you have 

As it stands right now, I'd make them go plant by 

plant. 

back to us, once they've had us once, if they had to go 

through every plant. And I think that's the way to go. 

MR. TWOMEY: Thank you, sir. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Thank you. 

M R .  HOFFMAN: Commissioner? 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Hoffman, I've heard about 

At least it would take several years for them to get 

all I want to hear right now from this additional exhibit. 

What I'm going to do is whatever it was that you wanted to be 

identified, I'm going to identify. I'm going to make no 

decision today as to whether it should or should not be 

admitted into the record. I would suggest, and it's merely a 

suggestion, that if there's similar type materials that you 

think may be helpful in showing the notice that was sent, you 

may want to put that together in a package and give it to all 

the parties and let them be prepared when you do move this 

exhibit into evidence at some future time. That's strictly up 

to you. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 742 



64 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

But, nevertheless, there was something that was 

discussed here today. For purposes of identification only so 

the record is complete, I'm going to identify that document. 

I'm going to give it a number, and I am going to allow you at 

some future time to determine whether it should be -- to renew 
your request to have it admitted. 

opportunity for there to be further objections. Right now I 

think it's premature. I've not seen it. I think that Staff 

probably has not seen it. 

make a ruling of that magnitude. 

And there will be an ample 

It's premature at this point to 

So for identification purposes, please identify the 

particular document or letter, whatever it is that you are 

referring to; and I want you to at least give a copy of it to 

the court reporter. And then subsequent to today's hearing, 

you can make a copy of it and send it to all the parties. 

so for purposes of the record, what exactly is the 

document that you are referring to? 

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner, it's a one-page letter 

dated June 28 of 1995 on SSU stationery from Karla Olson 

Teasley. The letter is directed to "Dear Customer." SO it's 

to the customers. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: NOW, was this to customers of 

this system only, or was it sent to all customers of Southern 

States Utilities? 

M R .  HOFFMAN: Commissioner, I don't know since I 
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mly saw this letter this morning. 

know. 

I think Ms. Teasley may 

COMMISSIONER D~SON: You've got to call her as a 

witness and she'd have to be sworn and all of that, and we'll 

just do that at some subsequent time. 

identified as to what it is. And that's going to be 

identified as Exhibit No. 2 .  

At least I do have it 

So that everyone is put on notice, there's no ruling 

about its admissibility whatsoever. That will be done at a 

future time. 

MR. HOFFMAN: Commissioner, if I could -- and I'm 
only raising this now because I think now is the time to do 

it, but Mr. Beck raised the issue of authenticity; and in my 

experience before the Commission that that's typically not an 

objection for the admission of a late-filed exhibit. They're 

typically admitted after the hearing. But in any event, 

Ms. Teasley is here. To the extent Mr. Beck wants to ask her 

if she prepared the letter or whether it was prepared under 

her supervision, only because she's here now, I offer that up. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Beck, what is your desire? 

MR. BECK: Well, my objection is the lack of 

It's the Company's burden to provide that foundation. 

foundation. They haven't provided anybody to show to whom 

this was sent. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: That's what I'm saying. We 
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are not making any ruling whatsoever about the admissibility. 

I've merely identified it so that when this matter is taken up 

again, we'll know what it is and so that this record is 

complete so that we'll know what was being discussed for the 

last 10 minutes. 

(Exhibit No. 2 marked for identification.) 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: Can 1 just ask a question? 

Why are you putting -- why are you trying to get this into 
evidence? 

M F t .  HOFFMAN: I'm asking myself the same question 

because I do not think it's necessary, but it is relevant to 

the point that Mr. Shreve has raised, and that is the only 

reason, Commissioner. Again, I mean, I think that our 

customer notice for this hearing complies with commission 

rules. 

COMMISSIONER GARCIA: But I think you guys are 

fighting over something that you -- if you feel your notice 
was sufficient, this doesn't cure this in any way, shape, or 

form . 
COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Shreve? 

MR. SHREVE: Mr. Chairman, I won't belabor it and I 

don't expect any ruling. I do want to renew my request. And 

since MS. Teasley is here, perhaps -- I think we can establish 
who wrote the letter. We can take care of that. That won't 

be any problem and we won't have to come back to the 
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commission. 

But I would like to request copies of all such 

correspondence that went to my clients or the representatives 

of my clients -- and, hopefully, we won't have to have any 
ruling on that -- but I am renewing that request. 
think it's an unreasonable one at all. 

And I don't 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Well, you've made that 

request; the record reflects that, and Southern States can 

respond as they deem appropriate. And if necessary, there may 

need to be some type of formal discovery if it comes to that. 

Perhaps it will not have to come that. 

MR. SHREVE: I don't think so. 

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Is there anything else to come 

before the Commission at this time? Hearing nothing, thank 

you all. This hearing is adjourned. 

(Thereupon, the hearing concluded at 11:45 a.m.) 

- - - - -  
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Thursday, August 24, 1995, Washington Coullty Nows, 3A 

nstnnt rnpport with her new 
juring "!Vl eet Your Teacher" 
nit h Elemen tn ry School. The 
, get-ncquainted da y with her 

I 
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION ~ 

NOTICE OF SERVICE HEARING l• DOCKET NO_ 950495-WS 
Docke, No. 950495-WS - Application by Southern Stato. U'illll ••, Inc. for 
rate increase and increase in service availability charoo. 10' ange­ l 
Osceola Utilities. Inc. in Osceola County. and in Bradford , Oroy",'U, Char­ ,b 
lotte, Citrus. Clay, Collier, Duval, Highlands, Lako. L(u), Mnt kJ 11, Martin, 

9,Nassau, Orange, Osceola, Pasco, Putnam, Seminolo, SI ~I OIl(\'. S1. Lu­ :, cie, Va/usia and Washington Counties. , 
Notice is hereby given that the Florida Public Sorvlco Comm ..Ion will 0 

conduct a service hearing to discuss the above applica'lo" I ( • wat.r I 
.;and wastewater rate increase and changes to servico nvnlln.J1UIIV charg­


es. The service hearing for the utility's customers in WaahlrlQlon County 

(i.s) will be h.ld at the following tim. and place: II 

Sept.mber 14, 1995 
10:00 CST • , I Sunny Hills Community C.nt.r 

101 Sunny Hills Blvd_ , i Sunny Hills, FL 32428 

All persons who wish to testify are urged to be presonl al Iho boginning 
 I
of the service hearing as the hearing may be adjourned OOfty If no cus­ 1:1tomers are present. Any persons requiring some accommodr.l lon at this 

hearing because of a physical impairment should call tho Division of 

Records and Reporting at (904) 413-6770 at least five cnlondor days 

prior to the hearing. If you are hearing or speech impairod. p100$9 con­

tact th. Florida R.lay Service by using the following numbo," : 1-800­
955-8770 (VOICE) or 1-800-955-8771 (TOO). 


PURPOSE 
Th. purpose of the s.rvice hearing is to allow customers nnd My sub­
stantially affected person an opportunity to present commonl" ond Infor­
mation to the Commission about the utility's quality of servtCO, tho pro­
posed rate increase, or other matters related to the ralo cas u or the 
utility. The utility is requesting that customers served walo( undor con­
ventional treatment methods be classified as a separate <:Ind dliJ llnC1 ser­
vice classification from customers receiving water servico hom ((!Verse 
osmosis facilities. Under the utility's proposal, the baso Inrl/tly {1nd gal­
lonage charges assessed to customers will be uniform WIt/lin ooell ser­
vice classification; All wastewater customers are includod 111 onu lJarvice 
classification and would be charged the same base facility ond gallonage 
charges. Th. utility's applica'ion indicates that the ut'lity 1"'0 or w,1I have 
placed nearly $tOO million of additional water and wa,towo,or plMtlnlo 
service since 1992 and through the period ending Docornbo( 31, 1996. 
The application also indicates that the majority of thoso plant additions 
w.r. r.quired by env ironm enlal laws, rules or r.gulatlonl. Tho utlllly" 
requesl.d service availability chargu Include charges for moler Inltllll ­
lion, main extension, .ervlce In.lallallon, pllnt capacity, and IlIowlnoo 
lor lunda prudenlly Invlliad (AFPI), ThOll chargn. will only bo .......d 
to n.w customolS who connect aU.r Commission approval 01 tho charg­
.5. Existing custom.r. will not b. ass••••d s.rvlc. availabil ity charg ••. 
Plant capacity and main estension charges for water trontmont are clas­
sified by conventional and reverse osmosis treatment methods . The utlll · 
ty proposes plant capacity and main extension chargos whlch ar~ uni­
form within each water service classification. Tho utility proposes only 
one service classification for wastewater service, and th o plant capacity 
and main extension charges proposed for wastewater aro uniform. 
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Water District The Center Of Gr 


State Efforts 
Fail To End 
Water Districts 

By scon DERKS 
Ntw}.PUU SlolI Writer 

Water control districts are oflcn used as tools by ' 
· developers who wish to drain land, rather than by isolated. 

~ 'c:lu~tcr!io f farmers lor whom the 1913 law was written, a state 

· official S.1}'~. 


lint Tait. a staff member of Ihe Governor's Commissi()n 
on Local Government, said several attempts have ¥en' made . 

; loeiiminalC independent walcrdistricts in Florida or at least 
: bring them under the control of the local government, but all 

cHorts have failed. . . . ' 

"A water district is often used by a developer. in eUccl to 
,drain his land for development and to Issue tlo'1ds and those 
· Iypes of things to finance his subdivision activities," Ta,it 
·said. 

"Historically a developer would fi nance the COSI of 
, drainage. but this gives him the power to, do it a little 

cheaper." 

A series of four lesislative acts has given Lehigh Ac res 
almost complete autonomy from county control o"er'water 
use in Ihe eastern sector of the county, by aCling thrpugh the 
East County Water Cont rol Vislrict. 

The water district has thc power 10 dig canals and dr;lin 
lano, control navigation and boats in its canals, and has 

"sovereign immunity if ils waters affect lands outside the 
di:;tricl. 

: The Lee county commissio!lerS cannot deny plattIng [or 
, .t..chigh Acres 011 the basis of the lVater system, bl!t t.he cou~ty 

dvcs have the right 10 review all plats. But all reclamatIOn 
, plaliS must br reviewed by the state. . 

Rick Cantrell of the Vep~rtment of Pollution Cont.rol 
.salo, "They might as well be a separate COUllty, calhng 
,thclilselvcl' East County." . 

." Established by the courts in '1958, Ihe legisla~ur~ ga.ve· 
official birth 10 Ihe East County Water Control OlstncllO, 

: ' 962, created boundarics:corresponding to lands owned by· 
Lchith Acres in 1965and gave addit.ion~1 po~ers in I%? 

Under the Hl67 local bill, the district gamed the nght 10 
re&ulate the canals lor· navigational pur~s, including the 

' po ..... er to determine the size of .boat~and the~r hours of usc: 
Edwaro Shapiro, execut,lve VICC preSident lor Lehigh 

Acres and a forme r member of the three-man waler board, 
, said the district reque!iled the n~vigational rights. 
: .. ' "The law gives W;tler distr icts the power to go beyond 
:·diggingcana!s." . . 

',": But"Tait said, "The provision' sounds more like a naviga­
"!" tional district. That legislation gave Ihem special power that 
: is notlotally normal." 

o 

. Th~ di~tri~1 req~es;ed th"e navigatlon~l right, Shapiro 
said, to prevent erosion in Ihe canals, and there arc no plans to 
allow boat traffic to reach coas tal waters through the canal 
syslcm. 

" 0 The same HI67 act established that vOling on ~oard 
w' rnembers and :>pedal projects would be done accord~ng to 
.: acreage olV!'led, but taxpaycrs arc assessed according to 
.. benefitS. 

'" 

I .. A person owning less than an acre has one VOle. Lehigh 
Development inc ludes a tota l of 64,000 acres, some of which 

" will not be developed for 2OOyears, Lehigh officials said. 
- Areas wishing to withdraw from the district must have 

! 

;· the apprQval of aU bond hold('rs. 

- A 1970 aCI . authored by Rep. Ted Randell. D-Fort Myers, 


I 

"exten~ed Ihe powers of the diSlrictlO platting, laking away 

. the flChl of the COllnty to prevent Ihe filing of any plats 


because 01 Ihe "failure of the landowner or developer to 

' comply wilh drainage, flood control or navigation criteria or 

:. requirements adopted by the county. The waler district has 
:. the righlto these crite ria , under the law. " 

.j . Thus, when the district appeared before the Lee County 
,I ,: Commission on Dec. 12, 1913, with plans for the exte~sion of 

Able Canal from the Orange River, through Hickey's Creek to I 
the Caloosahatchee River, the 'commission had 10 request the 

, state Interna l Improvement Trust Fund to withhold per mils. 
On Feb. 6 the commission resci nded the order and 

: 'allowed the dIstrict to proceed with the applicallon for per­
mits. issuing a s tatement that "this'board is not at this time 

'. 'requesting approval or disapproval of the project proposed by 
:the East County Water Control DislriCl." 

Since that lim e the Deparlment of Pollution Control has 
' . ,: denicd Ihe water district's request to dig the extr.nsivc canal 

·system. fearing the possible future effects on water quality. 
The tounLy commissioners also have demmlded that the: 

:Arilly Corps of Engineers request an environmenta l impact 
: statement following a public hearing on the plan late this 

munth. 
Govefllor's.aidc Tait said he would like to sec legislat ive 

actiun :-itripping indepcndenttaxing districts of Iheir power. 
; Bc favors dependcnt taxing districts that place the dislricts 

undcr loca! county and municipal control. 
, . "Thl.>5e disfricts have been pretty tough, pretty indepen­
' !lent and thisis our' major critici:>m, and with the acreage 

\'otlO& 11 gIves them certain powers. In effect, it's an invisible 
. f,u\"efl)mellt, ano ! would like to sec il more responsible 10 

1(1(;;11 [ll'Qple." 
Questions of conUiet of interest with development exccu· 

ti"\"~~ serving on the-water board ~u ld also be sol"ed by 
, Illovlng control to local governments. 
, A conference on water management called in 1971 by the 
};UVernor also urged repeal of the indepcndenl water districts. 

,., . Water Board member William Winegar said the district 
n\!cds to retain its independent sta tus. He fears the count)" 
lo,uulcJ 'not properly serve Ihe people of Lehigh. 

All the district's recla mation plans must be reviewed by 
numerous :>Iale environmental agencies. and Winegar said 
this prOVides adequ<lte protection to the people living outside 
the district. 

Jocl Kuperbeq;, executive director for the Internal 
Improvement Trust FUlld, said he attempted to have special 
di~tricts repealed in ,1970 "because they create more 
problems than they solve, " 

BUI Rep. Randell of Fort Myers effectively halted any 
o chJnge in legislation, Kupcrbergsaid. . 

"Water districts were probably a good thing when they 
were begun in 191J," Kuperbers said. Dut he added, "Ihey 
hav(.' outlived their usefulncss because they tend to deal with 
"",,ter ..... ithout recognizing the regional imp..let of WOller, We 
ll(:cd to repeal the act." 

. Four bills presented 10 the IOC31 legislative delegation 
I,ou ld revise the method of volfng, remove the sDvereign 
Immunity of the district and place reclamation planapprOvJI 
III the hands of the county commissioners, 

The four bills y.'eredrawn up by lim En&lj:>~, p'resident of 
the Eastern Lee County Improvement Association, which has 

"brin in the front of battles with Lehigh Acres over chall­
nelization of Ihe Hickey's Creek area. 
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The Center Of Gro_wing Controversy 
into Ihe ClIloo$i!, hllt ehee 
Ril'cr ,'GO;Page 1). ) 

lhe stale said il feared fu· ..,
' Iwia ble recort.! 01 "" " ,cr ,u,e den!:lopmtnt .....ould a l· 
"';'Ianagemo?n!. Since (onI11"1.1(· Icci the river 1I·.. ~er Quality. 
;jon olle\"(-e~. ,'ulou, ftrl trlll l 
: han;:JCls :Illd cOnt rOl "'or~. hI • ~n&loee r$ !TOr.'! the 
he e;. rly 1960's, i t hll~ t:>cpt.l1ment of Natural 


? ro"i ded frecJorlllrom flood~ (RetOUr", ..y Ihe, andstone 

n de. eloped .lrl':Jt ~i COn', '1l,611., lias already been 


'n:Cl ion was ~oml11':l cd " rtr.""" ..'" vdlb Iy 3.2 per 

nl of lbe ~.c,oo..cre-;.area 


~~'ater bn:trd m~nlbtl 
 .,.'tkIpcd.By 1m• ..0,000 are 
'.\.',111:0111 \\'ineglir $:.Id l ll~ tXPft: led 10 Ih'e In Lehi&:h . 

.:!wrct hu "<!OllC :' grut (1"'" &mpaNd 10 1~ £urrelll es· ,. " 

10 pH""ent llooolln,' 1"t tbNted popull1lon of 13.000. , under sUle I... 

public IS gC: ling :J t:emcII' .,. .,. '----.. ;acreage. ldll • -. 

dous publiC ~e r\'ict'" • Pollut ion Cor.t rol attorney thousands 01 ••

V:ance W. Kidder h:as ordered lrlCI~ easily I. ~ He , aid il WU "ur.folhmlol~ It hall 10 con struct ion of --b~h
A1: e .. come or any ~" 

lht difMic! is 10 lIule l.nv .... n Inl:and canals ....·hhout lirst - Rlght.s·ol .... 
b~' peo"le ir.~i de and (lul~ldc 5ccking I permit. leuing the drainage can. l, a ,
lel,,&h: ' wlter will eventuilly drain " '".,the dis irici b) I •

Inlo and damage the Orange N •• exCavated du 'I". , . ... •BUI Ri ck Clntali, of tile River. 01 ay~fi1 , ls gIven 10 not 
~p3nmenl of POllut Ion Con- '. ' o~";cU · under Ihe 81; ..... ' • _ Joining the environmen· ••1TOI. mlimai:ls if ItI, Inca I. " then used 10. "II ,J.
unsuhab!e for de\·elopmcnl.ll ta l protection agencies .re tht 

lehIgh,
~hould J\O[ be used. " Molhu Trustees ' 01 the Inttrnal 

Last )'tU .. h . ,.. .. 
natu re al ...·.1)'5 b~l. IlIu," he Improvement Fund. \\'hO art H.Wl "rlu MUll 

modified I" r ' said. "]1 is asinine In ... anl to being fued by l ehigh Acres PROPOSED CANALS WOULD CO/lo'NECTORANGE RIVER Win, HICKEY'S CREEK developing ii, 'p_"oVer o.... nershlp of Half .....aydrain off fresh wattT. YOu ••• critics; developeu q1:'eSllon' lhe value ~r new canlls 01 ttle lu ture, 11'fPOnd. . deslro), lhe wetlands. lind )'01,1 Irlcl board mo:t a ft; 
are destroying Florida. II 
become s like lOy Olh4;r The Slate claims that the lic ism . Ihe unngement is SS.73 Per 'aere, according 'to .....ater district has also ex­ greed La m~~ .. . 


slale." li ke Is hlslorically navigable legal. II Is permitted by a benefits received, . . panded. All land withIn the pondfng chlo l1._ 

and h.u been partly dra ined ' r.eries 01 four special legbla· Four different rate.s are .....ate r district either Is owntd reclamation rl ~" '" 


The lI'aler dl"'rl( 1 hn by Ihe canal sy~tem in the tive .cts. Created by Ihe used by the county assessor'S or ....·35 del'elo~ by lehigh. 
 The Dec. H. It", II 


receMly (ome uod( r Ihe COI.!rlS In 19S8. the legislature office. computed on the extent 
uea, The . gilnt company The boundldes of the .....ate r · of (he meet ing , ..""., I~H • 

~c r u.iny of se\"tul .,,1111 contends h i, a flough and Ipproved the court boun· 01 ....'Ork in each area, lehigh districl are the boundaries of p~poSed can.,1 .. at ....." t 
lIgeocles. 5hould be,del'eloped, daries in 1963. extended Acres, which . owns the Lehigh Acres. , · to a more :111 "'1" ,.,_ III" 

Two of. tbree men' i)n the " .....hich .....ould ~tn. It4 I .,.bOundaries In I96S and "dded major ity 01 the land, carries
• The Florida Ot(la l 'men! "They might as well be 11 , pose requ irtd f" r .... "" ..addi tiona l powers to the dis· the major part. but not all,' of East County, Water Control· 

01 Pol1ulloo Com rol. c.h.',,~ separate coun\y~ callirig land ' use and Id n 1 d .. , ....trict in 1~7 and 19iO. the COSIS, . Dlsnict board of d irectors 
'"'ilh protecting lI", ter qu. ll ly. themsel~ast ·Cbunty," ment plan:''As lehigh has grown. th~ . ;"'or~. for the Jt!\"el~peu of 
has denied Ihe .... :lIer dl. · cantrell said. escribing th? The independe nt dislrict
Iriel's pl;1n 10 e1<ltnd Able­ fink between lebigh .nd ttle hll$ taxing powers. colle<ting 
canal from the Oran,e Rh cr, ....,. dIMC!. . $314,666 In taxes In 1973. IS'
through lHekey's Creek a nd Despite Cantrell's cri· stuing land from H.'3 to 

http:de\�elopmcnl.ll


----------------
Fort Myers, Florida, Sunday !'i'lorning, April 7, 1974 

NEW CAi'>ALS WOLIIJI cl;-':-'l ( 1:.1 I ,"I,1t ItIL"I~ Y'~ lin;!,;: " wrrlfTIlEOHANGE IU VElt 

.• c.H Io, •. " th,) " .. .,Id Il~~tn.)' Ih..: Iltauc}' ul JllckC)"~ Clce\( 

Water District The Center 
Of Brewing Controversy 

!ly :'C01T DERI\S 

N ... , /',. " ~Ian Wriltr 


''''11'1 1-: tll:'1;lincs dally 1I1[1It1elr 
l!"I"tl. 1II IIIIhe salill of 1: ..5Iel"l\ Lee 
l .... "Ir 10 11 11'1: III(() Ihe h"rren _\crul) 1.llId 
a4,,,"k 'Ch 'I>(.·d are;l\ uf Leh'!?!1 A(r(.'~. 
""I,I",,!: IUI-bv·bil ;'lIIa n'lllUlll,IIl\1 
II ","'('f ~I,,1 ..:;"",1 sy~lrm 1111" Ihe 
I ".d,l '" .t(lcrn('~s. 

l~. dr;aGlines belong [0 the Easl 
... lIt~ W,u('r Conlrol Districl, a liale· 

."'."', bill fIO....c:rlol agency - whIch IS 
fl"'.ll ly cOlltrulled by the Lehit:h 

..... Ik~dol)ment COff). 

n "~ I<.'r ..:onlrnl t1 is!riU ':'/:~ thc 
• '. '!',"'1II11; Ihe wdt!~ruc~~ 10 

f''' "It "nmli,,!; MId lower Ihe water 

• 1 h .. I nc lu""')' W:.ler L)i~lnl'l i~ 


cU[lcn lt y G,uhrnilcll In ;I b:.llic wilh ~I~IC 


~",J ""UII()' orr!ru.l, _."d 1'I",irllnU1~nlali~l~ 
 A NEWS-PREsS
IIWI Ih~ r \p~Ol,lun .. I :, c:lll:.1 5.1'~[Cm in 

"I.d"!:h ,\"1(,'. 1 til: ,"",iu ,ay~ Ihe C~I';ln· 
~i,,,, " nCl'.ll'd and .... 111 "ul harm water 
,'''PI'I,,'\ I" 110,' ~re:.. OI'p'lUcnl~ Ili':OI:r~e. Sunday
Nc"""cc" ",lIrr, ~'''II Ul'f~~ .ulll I'hil 

"I'Y'" n."" l n ~ Ih" cunlo""-".\' . 11o~ r"",I>:1· .(Special


""
1;",(, ;,,,,1 I"" ~I t.' " II,,,,h-o",1 1'~1:"~ 

lA. 

[..hie ~I' 'q"iI I,,,'h, .", t. "",! "" I .. , 
1I111H.: .IIC,' 

l.eh l,:11 :...-11\ 11 ..·1",0 
Thc II",. MUl ·tJ(" .. lrll 1..,,<1 h." ... "h 

hecn slin'd by" I :'U ",d,"" .. ,' .., 
dram"be C;,n.,h (., ' ' rol ".' I II" \ .. 
)..:aT~ . 

T!lc extent ollh..: d,., .•• ,.I.0· " .".. ' .'. 

~ .."I 

.,".I I~ p.• ,1 uf ~ (",,1""""1: ll.lule 1...·",1:: 
"";:" 01 ' " ;Ioe w •• I('r (IIMn,1 a",1 '''''Ill)' 
.IIl,j,(.,h·"III".,b. 

\1,'11" I.",,! "nd "· .• lt T nI.,n:Oj;Cllltnl .. / ­
~" ..". ' .. , lhe 'n."~"·c: oIr"in;!bc prujtt:l 
:\.1\ I .... 1111111: CII"lfUIII1WIll tar I>c~Qnd 

:i,,' "." l,c ~ "I the d,stn..:l"s r.~.OOO·;l('e 
,~.n".,'; 

I:," }: .• t..:' .. .-Illd en, ;"",,,",,n, .. 1 
.".,,1":"1::. ,("cll..:uJl·erherJ:. ~;",1 he I,. 
' '''''I;,''cd :,holl( Ihe 1;,r-r"'ll;]III1); 1111­
,'. 1< 1 "llhe waler IhSlricl. "I 11.11',: a 
,,,":I"U'''{: ..:"ncern we arc ]""k ,,,!! ~I 
,''' , ''h~r ("]It: C"ral, Purl (h:,r]"II". 
t; ulokn (j;ole Iypo:: "I thing a.\ I'J ilS ;111­
]"Il', 1111 w;oler rcsuur~es and "I her ml­
'u,-.• I ~\"~,,·,n'.·· 

lit' ,."d ,h.. \ he anti DCp'll"lmelll "I 
1'.,11",',,11 ("nlrnl 01/'("1:01:0; tJ.clicve ,hat 
•• Il 1;11"11 <>I1IIll'lIlallinpac[ ~lalell1c"l I._ a 

n"", 

8ul \he dislrlct's c/ucl (OI1:'Ollilll; {!Il' 
/;lIlccr. JiomC'! A. ~ulh 'If Gte ;1IIt! Jeu. 
Still. $1I;d the drain~bc h~$ hroughlnnly 
bc:nefits to Lehigh >lnd eQuId cvcnlually 
h~l' Ihe periodic lloodinc of Ihe OrJI1/:c 
Niver. He ~ilid his repons 51ww Ihe 
aquifer h:o .~ 110\ III:ell harnlt:d by 
dcvelopnlenl. . 

"II i~ to be recocnlzed '''atlhe ciiSl 
County Water Coolrnl Di:'lricl has;on 

Conllnued On PaGe G-~ 
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AGREEMENT 

TillS A'::REEMENT made. this 22nd day of December, 1971, by 3nd between 

LEHIGH ACRES DEVELOPMENT, INC., a corporation authorized to do business in 

Florida, hereinafter referred to 118 LEHIGH, and EAST COUlrrY WATER CO~"TROL 

DISTRICT, Il drainage district under the laW's of Florida, herei~fter referred 

to as the DISTRICT; 

WITNESSETH: 

In consideration of the covenants and promises herein contained, 


LEHIQ[ and the DISTRICT agree as follows: 


1. LEHIGH has in. the past conveyed . to the DISTRICT rights-o{.way 

;;i".;r canal, dike and other water control purposes as a dona tion and .... ithout 

cost to the DISTRICT with respect to lands in Lee and Hendry Counties, Florida. 

2. I"t is anticipated that LEHIGH will in ~he future convey similar 

rights-of-way to the DISTRICT in said Counties for the same purposes. 

J. In the execution of its various Plans of Reclamation, the 

DISTRICT h&s these rights-of-way excavated for canal, dike and other water 


control purposes tesult1ng in excess spoil for which it has no use. 


4. 	 All those rig~ts-of-way donated to the DISTR~~ by LEHIGH, 

-~ 
where excess spoil exists or will exist over and above the requirements of . 


the DISTRICT for the construction of its dikes or levees, such excess spoil 


shall remain the property of LEHIGH for its use and ~enefit. 


5. The removal of such excess spoil by LEHIGH shall be under the 


direction and supervision of the Engineer of the DISTRICT and subject to his 


decision as , to the spoil which the DISTRICT docs not require and therefore 


becomes excess spoil. 


IN WITNESS WHER£OF, the parties have executed this Agreement, in 


duplicate, the day and year firot above written. 


(Corp0=-<;lte Seal) 

(District Sedl) 

C.o.lOWCll. , P.o.CffTt. lI.o.nnow 6 S.o.USlIUllY. PALM OC.o.CH. "',0 11 10 .0. , 
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Water For Florida's Future 
" k'~ . 

DO.CI!ET Q57;'Irs..-/,AfSSouthern Stat;~ Utilities, Inc., 1000 Color Place, Apopka, Fl32703 
June 28, 1995 . 1m 

):Y!:~~?~IT t.IO L .'
j'i~" "':,.;; I~. 

Dear Custome CASE r40. q& ~ () Y{)37 
As Florida's largest privately owned water and wastewater utility, Southern States Utilities (SSU) has remained 
a leader in environmental stewardship. while continuing to meet the ever-increasing demand for service. This 
performance is achieved through advances in treatment, testing, monitoring, and disposal technologies and 
methods. As a customer, you are the direct beneficiary of our commitment to the environment and excellencf" ~(l 

service, yet the cost of providing these services continues to grow. That's what this letter is all about. 

Since our last general rate increase, SSU has committed to more than $95 million in plant improvements and 
expansions. The majority of these projects allow us to achieve governmentally mandated safety, environmental 
protection and water quality standards. We have reduced administrative and general expenses within our 
control by managing costs, streamlining operations, and centralizing services. Unfortunately, during the last 
several years the company's costs of materials, supplies, taxes, and other expenses beyond our control have 
risen dramatically. SSU must recover these costs if we are to continue to provide quality service. 

Accordhigly, the company has" filed a request with the Florida Public Service CommissIon for a general r~te 
. '!ase for water and wastewater services. An interim rate increase could be authorized in September, with 
fInal rates effective during 1996. Residential rates are as follows: 

WATER (Conventional Treatment) 

CustomerS in certain communities not on uniform rates or requiring advanced reverse osmosis water treatment 
are expected to see similar increases in their bills beginlling in September. 

Over the next several months you will receive more information about the rate request. You will also have an 
opportunity to attend meetings and hearings in your area to voice your opinion. In the meantime, if you have 
questions we encourage you to call our toll-free number, 1-800-432-4501. If you are a member of a 
homeowners, civic or social organization, we will gladly arrange for an SSU representative to address your 
group. We appreciate your business and look forward to an opportunity to further discuss our rate proposal. 

~;....t;erely. 

I)~~~ 

karla Olson Teasley 
Vice President, Customer Services 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

OFFICEOF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

Docket No. : 940880-TP 

Docket Title: 
message toll service rates of interexchange carriers and 
loca I exchange corn pan ies . 

Investigation of statewide average 

DN 05365-95: EXHIBIT 2- PLAT MAP OF MIRROR LAKES, A SUBDIVISION 
OF LEHIGHACRES, LEE COIINTY, FLORIDA 

[C'KNOTE: MAPPORTION OF TESTIMONY 
EXHIBIT CAN BE FOUND INMAPS MICROFILM.] 

CAFTTAL C ~ C L E  OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHMSEE, F'L 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Anion I Equal OppwNnity Employer 

PSC Websile: hnp:/lwww.floridapscmrn Inleniet E-mail: mntan@psesarell.us Ill 
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